From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA); Gaston, Molly (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich,
Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: 9/28/2011 2:07:44 PM

Subject: Re: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

We aren't able to look at this for a couple of hours but as soon as we can, we'll email. Thank you all!

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 01:53 PM

To: Burton, Faith (OLA); Gaston, Molly (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (OLC);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: FW: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

'm adding Margaret and Tracy to this chain,i DP

DP

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC)
Subject: RE: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

<<Smith ATF 928 redline.docx>>

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:38 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC)
Subject: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

Molly reports thati DP

DP

DP iThanks.

DOJ-FF-60501



	Page 1

